AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, INTERIM CITY MANAGER

FROM: Jongelene Adams
SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department

DATE: 4% June 2022

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

Barfield Highway Change Order #03 — This change order is for Barfield Highway
Reconstruction. This item is to compensate the contractor for permitting costs for the work
in the Pelican Canal. These costs were not accounted for in the bid documents.

The contractor is entitled to the 100% of the permit costs. Approval from FDOT to
reimburse these costs has been given.

BUDGET IMPACT:
#1 Permit costs for East Beach Water Control District - $2943.78. FDOT will be
participating in 100% of the costs.

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends Mayor & City
Commission approve this change order #3 for contractor permit costs for the East Beach
Water Control District.

ATTACHMENTS:
Change Order #3 & permit cost breakdown
Resolution 2022 - 21




